

From: "McCrum, Timothy" <rmccrum@crowell.com>

To: "SIO, Scheduling" <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>, "nicholas_davis@ios.doi.gov" <nicholas_davis@ios.doi.gov>, "leila_getto@ios.doi.gov" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Joseph Balash <joseph_balash@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Moncrief Oil / Lease Reinstatement - Meeting Request

Date: Thu, 21 Feb 2019 18:26:52 +0000

Importance: High

Nicholas and Leila,

Our request submitted January 11, 2019, to meet with Acting Secretary David Bernhardt remains pending. We fully understand that it was delayed due to the government shut-down.

We seek at meeting to brief Mr. Bernhardt personally about these important issues which affect the integrity and reliability of the onshore federal oil and gas leasing program -- with participation by the Solicitor's Office of course. The issue is fully described in the form we submitted last month. The matter involves Moncrief Oil of Ft. Worth, Texas, and their federal oil and gas lease in the Lewis & Clark National Forest in Montana. I will note that the week of March 4 is unavailable for us. Thank you.

Best regards,

Tim

R. Timothy McCrum

rmccrum@crowell.com

Direct 1.202.624.2752 | Mobile: 1.202.236.3355

Crowell & Moring LLP | www.crowell.com

1001 Pennsylvania Avenue NW

Washington, DC 20004

From: nicholas_davis@ios.doi.gov [mailto:nicholas_davis@ios.doi.gov] **On Behalf Of** SIO, Scheduling

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 5:05 PM

To: Parsons, Karen

Cc: McCrum, Timothy; Dawson, Elizabeth

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Moncrief Oil / Lease Reinstatement - Meeting Request

CAUTION: External Email

Thanks Karen. We have received the request and hope to get back to you soon.

Nick

Nick Davis

#1364302.1

Sierra Club FOIA - DOI-

OS-2024-000670

SC_EVERSPLIT0003108

Office of Scheduling and Advance
Immediate Office of the Secretary
U.S. Department of the Interior
Office: 202-208-7551
Cell: 202-805-9898

On Fri, Jan 11, 2019 at 2:22 PM Parsons, Karen <KParsons@crowell.com> wrote:

Good afternoon Leila,

Here is the completed meeting request form for the Acting Secretary. Thank you and have a great weekend!

Karen

.....
Karen M. Parsons
ASSISTANT TO R. TIMOTHY McCrum
kparsons@crowell.com
Direct 1.202.624.2719 | Fax: 1.202.628.5116

CROWELL & MORING LLP | www.crowell.com

1001 Pennsylvania Avenue NW

Washington, DC 20004

This message contains privileged and confidential information. IF IT WAS SENT TO YOU BY MISTAKE, DO NOT READ IT. Instead, please notify the sender (or postmaster@crowell.com) by reply e-mail, and delete this e-mail. Unauthorized dissemination, forwarding or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

From: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov] **On Behalf Of** SIO, Scheduling

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 5:16 PM

To: Parsons, Karen

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Moncrief Oil / Lease Reinstatement - Meeting Request

Dear Karen,

Thank you for your email. I apologize, the Acting Secretary has a slightly different meeting request form. Can I trouble you to fill out the attached?

Thank you!

Leila

U.S. Department of the Interior

Office of Scheduling and Advance

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Office: 202-208-7551

On Tue, Jan 8, 2019 at 12:26 PM Parsons, Karen <KParsons@crowell.com> wrote:

Hello Mr. Davis,

Attached is Meeting Request Information Form on behalf of Moncrief Oil. Tim McCrum, counsel for Moncrief Oil, would like to schedule a meeting with Mr. David Bernhardt and others in the coming weeks. Please let us know if you need anything further.

Thank you,

Karen

#1364302.2

Sierra Club FOIA - DOI-

OS-2024-000670

SC_EVERSPLIT0003109

.....
Karen M. Parsons
ASSISTANT TO R. TIMOTHY McCrum
kparsons@crowell.com
Direct 1.202.624.2719 | Fax: 1.202.628.5116

CROWELL & MORING LLP | www.crowell.com
1001 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20004

This message contains privileged and confidential information. IF IT WAS SENT TO YOU BY MISTAKE, DO NOT READ IT. Instead, please notify the sender (or postmaster@crowell.com) by reply e-mail, and delete this e-mail. Unauthorized dissemination, forwarding or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

#1364302.3